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M E M O R A N D U M  
 

 
TO: Aaron Cramer, Ph.D. 
  Chair, University Senate 
  
FROM: Frank Romanelli, PharmD, MPH 
  Associate Dean, Academic Programs 
  
DATE: September 17, 2020 
  
RE: Doctor of Pharmacy Degree Spring 2021 Academic Start Plan Request  
 
 
This memorandum is to serve as a formal request for an alteration to the Doctor of Pharmacy degree 
program calendar for Spring 2021.  Similar to the alteration request that was passed for Fall 2020, 
the faculty of the College of Pharmacy are submitting this petition in order to allow for timely clinical 
placements of students in Summer of 2021.  Without these alterations the clinical calendar would be 
truncated causing several issues for our professional students.   
 
The faculty of the College of Pharmacy have voted in favor of the following calendar change: 
 
Spring 2021 
Start Date:    Tuesday   Jan 19, 2021 
Deletion of Spring Break  
Wellness Holiday:  Friday   March 26, 2021 
Last Day of Classes:   Friday   April 30, 2021 
Final Examinations:   Monday-Friday  May 3-7, 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: 
Dean Kip Guy 
Dr. Penni Black 
Ms. Shelia Brothers 
Mr. Rene Maldonado 
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